
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Standing Advisory Committee for Religious 
Education 

 
THURSDAY, 22ND MARCH, 2007 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
Group A: Christian Denominations and other Faiths represented in Haringey: 
Mr Peter Ward  RC Diocese of Westminster 
Mr M. Ibrahim   Muslim Educational Trust 
Mr Alli    North London Islamic Cultural Society 
Ms Sarah Joy Leviten  Board of Deputies of British Jews 
Mr Barnabus Mishi   Greek Orthodox  
Ms B Parsons   Spiritual Assembly of the Bahai's  
Ms Karuna Gita   North London Buddhist Centre 
Mr K Ranganathan   Hindu (Shiva) Temple Trust 
Ms Jenny Stonhold  United Reformed Church (Chair) 
Rev Rob Allaway   Baptist Churches 
Ms M Huntley   Methodist Churches 
Mr Andie Frost   Pentecostal Churches  
Mr N Kielczewski   Quaker 
Vacancy   Salvation Army 
Vacancy   Seventh Day Adventists 
 
Group B: Church of England: 
Mr Eddie Griffith, Mrs J Jamieson, Mr G Marriner, Mr A Ryder, Revd Dr Jonathan Trigg.  
 
Group C: Professional Associations: 
Ms Naina Parmar (NUT), Mr Glenford Johnson (NUT), Ms Aurelie Bivigou (NUT), Mr Horatio 
Ward (NUT), Vacancy (NUT),  Mr Andrew Yarrow (ASCL) (Vice-Chair), Ms Susan Kambalu 
(NAS/UWT)  
 
Group D: Local Education Authority Group: 
Cllr Emma Jones 
Cllr Liz Santry 
Cllr Sheila Rainger 
Ms Barbara Breed  
Mr Livinius Emmanuel Onyearugbulem  
 
Co-opted Non-Voting Members:   
Mr N Bacrac  British Humanist Association  
Mr T Hall  Jehovah’s Witness 
 



 

2 

 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. MINUTES & MATTERS ARISING  (PAGES 1 - 4)  
 
 (i) To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 14 December 2006. 

 
(ii) Matters Arising  

 
 Analysis of Exam Results 
 

3. MEMBERSHIP UPDATE    
 
4. PURCHASE OF AGREED SYLLABUS FROM WALTHAM FOREST    
 
 To receive a progress report. 

 
5. SACRE SPRING TERM NEWS LETTER  (PAGES 5 - 8)  
 
 SACRE is asked to consider and comment/input and agree the newsletter for 

distribution to schools 
 

6. QCA KEY STAGE 3 & 4  (PAGES 9 - 10)  
 
 To receive a presentation by Denise Chaplin. 

 
7. REPORT ON THE PILOT PROJECT FOCUSED ON THE USE OF THE RE 

SUBJECT SELF-EVALUATION FRAMEWORK  (PAGES 11 - 60)  
 
8. NASACRE AGM / NEWSLETTER  (PAGES 61 - 68)  
 
 To receive details of the AGM meeting.  Newsletter to be tabled. 

 
9. DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS    
 
 Provisional dates for the next municipal year 2007-08 pending approval at the Council 

AGM on 21 May 2007: 
 
12 June 2007 
13 September 2007 
8 January 2008 
4 March 2008 
 

 
 
Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas 



 

3 

Head of Local Democracy & Member 
Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel No: 020 8489 2941 
Fax No: 020 8489 2660  
Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk  
 
15 March 2007 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2006 

 
Group A: Christian Denominations and other Faiths represented in Haringey: 
Mr Peter Ward, (Diocese of Westminster (RC), Mr M. Ibrahim (Muslim Educational Trust), Mr 
Alli (North London Islamic Cultural Society), Ms Sarah Joy Leviten (Board of Deputies of 
British Jews), Mr Barnabus Mishi (Greek Orthodox), Ms B Parsons (Spiritual Assembly of the 
Bahai's), Karuna Gita (North London Buddhist Centre), *Mr K Ranganathan (Hindu (Shiva) 
Temple Trust), *Jenny Stonhold (United Reformed Church), *Rev R Allaway (Baptist 
Churches), Ms M Huntley (Methodist), Peter Adeniyi (Pentecostal Churches).  
 
Vacancies: 
Salvation Army FCFC 
Quaker 
Seventh Day Adventists 
 
Group B: Church of England: 
Mr E Griffith, Mrs J Jamieson, Mr G Mariner, *Mr A Ryder, Revd Dr Jonathan Trigg.  
 
Group C: Professional Associations: 
Ms N Parmar (NUT), *Mr G Johnson (NUT), Aurelie Bivigou (NUT), Mr H Ward(NUT), *Mr A 
Yarrow (ASCL),  
 
Vacancies: 
NUT 
NASUWT 
 
Group D: Local Education Authority Group: 
*Cllr E. Jones, *Cllr L Santry, *Cllr S. Rainger, Barbara Breed, Livinius Emmanuel 
Onyearugbulem.  
 
 
Co-opted Non-Voting Members:   
*Mr N Bacrac (British Humanist Association), Mr T Hall (Jehovah’s Witness). 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



MINUTES OF THE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2006 

 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 
SACRE01. 
 

ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR FOR SACRE FOR 
THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2006/7 

 

 It was resolved that: 
 

1. Jenny Stonhold be elected as Chair for the remainder of 
the academic year 2006/7.  

 
2. Andy Yarrow be elected as Vice-Chair for the remainder 

of the academic year 2006/7.  
 

 
 

SACRE02. 
 

APOLOGIES  

 Apologies were received from Ms Naina Parmar, Mr Ali and Mr 
G Mariner.  
 
The Chair welcomed a new member, Glenford Johnson (NUT 
rep) deputy head of RE at Hornsey School 
 

 
 

SACRE03. 
 

MINUTES OF SACRE MEETING ON 11 SEPTEMBER 2006  

 The minutes of the 11th September meeting were approved.  
 

 
 

SACRE04. 
 

SACRE ANNUAL REPORT  

 The Annual Report was presented to the meeting. There was 
concern about the meaning of headings in table of A-level 
results and it was proposed that this be deleted, pending the 
provision of further data from Children’s Services. 
 
Textual amendments were also made, including the 
replacement of the phrase ‘Headquarters’ with ‘centre’ to refer 
to the Salvation Army Centre in Wood Green. 
 
Rev. Allaway pointed out that the Baptist and Pentecostal 
movements were not referred to as ‘churches’ due to the 
different structure of those groups from the Church of England 
and the Roman Catholic Church.  
 
There was discussion about attendance at meetings. There 
was concern that a number of representatives on SACRE had 
not attended any meetings in the last academic year. It was 
agreed that the Clerk should write to them to ask if they still 
wished to be members of SACRE and, if they did not, to ask 
them if there was anybody else from their denomination who 
wished to serve as a member of SACRE.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Clerk to 
send letters 
after 
consulting 
JS & DC. 
 
 
Clerk amend 
report & 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2006 

 

That the annual report, as amended, be submitted to the QCA 
  
 

distribute. 

SACRE05. 
 

MONITORING STANDARDS - EXAM RESULTS  

 The exam results from Haringey Schools, as supplied by the 
Children’s Service and included in the Annual Report, were 
discussed by members. The gap between performance in 
Haringey schools and the national averages was greater in RE 
than in other subjects (49% Grade A* - C locally, 70.6% 
nationally). 
 
Also, there seemed to be a decline in performance from 2005 
to 2006. The number doing full-course RE had fallen but the 
number doing short-course RE had risen. Members were 
concerned about the fall in performance. 
 
Members expressed concern at the fact there was no way of 
measuring the learning of pupils who were not entered for an 
RE GCSE. There appeared to be no assessment in RE of  their 
progress and what they had learned.  
 
RESOLVED: 
To ask Children’s Services for explanation of A level headings 
and analysis of RE GCSE grades compared to grades in other 
subjects taken by Haringey pupils.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D. Chaplin to 
request 
more 
detailed 
analysis for 
next 
meeting. 

SACRE06. 
 

REPORT FROM "STRONG SACRES, GOOD R.E." 
CONFERENCE 

 

 The Chair of Haringey SACRE (Ms Stonhold) reported back to 
the Committee on her attendance at the “Strong SACREs, 
Good RE” conference”. It was 1 of 3 national events being held 
on this topic. 
 
She reported that the meeting was addressed by the QCA 
subject officer who spoke about the RE subject self-evaluation 
framework. SACRE reps at the conference stressed that strong 
SACREs had the support of their LEA and an RE adviser.  
SACREs were invited to take part in a a pilot of a new SACRE 
annual report to QCA. Concern was expressed that the pilot 
report used a very “statistics-heavy” framework. 
 

 
 

SACRE07. 
 

R.E. COUNCIL FUNDED PROJECT USING R.E. SUBJECT 
SELF-EVALUTATION 

 

 The Committee were informed that 13 schools in Haringey had 
been contacted, with a view to asking them to participate in the 
RE Council funded project regarding self-evaluation 
framework. Schools had until the end of term to respond. 
 

 
 

SACRE08. HOLOCAUST MEMORIAL PROGRAMME - JANUARY 2007  

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2006 

 

 
 The Holocaust Memorial Day Programme for 2007 was 

circulated to members of the Committee. 
 

 
 

SACRE09. 
 

DELIVERING CHALLENGING R.E. THROUGH CREATIVE 
I.C.T. 

 

 Ms Chaplin reported back about this programme. There had 
been a disappointing lack of interest from Haringey schools in 
this project.  
 
There was a suggestion from Mr Yarrow that the project could 
be offered to Middlesex University for their teacher trainees.  
 

 
 

SACRE 10. Agreed Agenda for next meeting on 22nd March 
To be chaired by Andy Yarrow as Jenny Stonhold away. 
Councillor Jones suggested getting some young people from 
Youth Forum to talk about their experiences of RE. Agreed to 
invite to beginning of next meeting. 
Report on progress with purchase of Agreed Syllabus from 
Waltham Forest  
Analysis of Exam Results 
SACRE Self Assessment deferred from this meeting. Complete 
sections 1 & 2 (3 & 4 at the following meeting in June) 
 

 

   
 
 
 
 
Jenny Stonhold 
Chair 
 
 
 

Page 4



Agenda Item 5Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Agenda Item 6Page 9



Page 10



 1 

Report on the Pilot project focused on the use of the RE Subject Self-evaluation Framework 

 

Background 

How do RE subject leaders and teachers know that they are doing a good job in providing religious education in their schools and how do 

local and national monitoring agencies (e.g. SACREs, LAs and QCA) find out where good practice is happening or where there is need for 

support? 

A self-evaluation toolkit for RE subject leaders produced by the Association of RE Inspectors, Advisers and Consultants (AREIAC) aimed 

at helping to provide the answers to these issues. In partnership with the Culham Institute this is available on the REOnline website. The 

Toolkit was developed to help RE subject leaders to make a realistic assessment of the state of RE in their schools and illustrate with 

evidence to demonstrate success to others. It also aimed to helped them to find out what was needed to do next to improve the 

contribution of RE to learners’ overall educational experience. 

However use of the Toolkit will only provide a subject leader with a method of producing internal assessment and collating a range of 

evidence bases on which their judgements are based. The Toolkit alone does not enable subject leaders to compare the provision or 

standards in their school with that of others. When the Toolkit was developed it was proposed that it be established as an online facility 

that would collate responses from schools in a range of ways that would enable schools, SACREs and other interested groups to access 

reports filtered to be local or national and related to schools of different types e.g. different phases or types of school. 

SACREs were asked two years ago if they could together subsidise the development of this online facility and pay annually for the 

production of a range of useful reports. However with no evidence that the reports would prove useful and with little funding provided to 

individual SACREs from which they could draw funds to contribute, the project remained dormant. There was also concern that as changes 

were made to the Ofsted inspection criteria or the online school self evaluation process the Toolkit would become out of date. 

NASACRE were interested in testing the use of the Toolkit because of concerns raised by individual SACREs around the country that 

they do not have evidence of standards in RE in their schools because the latest Ofsted Framework does not inspect or report on this any 

more. These concerns have been raised with NASACRE at national conferences and by individual correspondence from a range of SACREs. 

On behalf of the REC and NASACRE this project piloted use of the existing RE Self Evaluation Framework with a group of 10 schools in 

each of 2 London Local Authorities (Haringey and Hounslow). 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 7

P
a
g
e
 1

1



 2 

Purpose of Project 

 

The project aimed to: 

 

� evaluate the process of using the existing tool 

� produce a report of outcomes for each LA  

� produce a composite report of outcomes as a small scale model of a national report 

� consider how this process, used nationally might benefit schools, LAs and SACREs as well as providing a national picture of use to   

the QCA, the DfES and the RE Community as a whole.  

� Evaluate the existing tool and indicate areas that need to be revised  

� Provide evidence to LAs and their SACREs as to the potential benefits of using this model. 

Process 

 

Ten schools were invited to participate in each LA. These included infant, junior, primary, secondary and special schools. They were chosen 

as they were likely to be inspected within the next year or more and it was proposed that involvement in the project will help them to 

make a positive contribution to their school SEF. 

 

In each LA the subject leaders of the 10 schools were invited to an afternoon meeting. Funding from the REC enabled each LA to pay a 

half day release for supply cover to each school and to hire a meeting room and some basic refreshments for each group. In each LA it 

also paid for someone to manage the meeting – in Hounslow the RE Adviser and in Haringey the Chair of SACRE, the latter being supported 

by an AST. Prior to each meeting teachers were encouraged to engage in a review of the subject in their schools using the Toolkit as a 

guide. The meetings enabled professional dialogue both in phase specific groups and cross phase and with RE professionals and a guidance 

session on how to use the online facility. 

Outcomes 

In each LA only 9 of those involved in the pilot completed the online form. However the high response rate of 90% has given some useful 

results. 

For example in one LA the following responses raise questions for the SACRE about why their local assessment guidance, incorporating the 

QCA 8-level scale is only being used in 33% of school: 

P
a

g
e
 1

2



 3 

 

8. How are achievement and standards measured in your school?  
   

   
Response 

Percent 

Response 

Total 

    
in relation to an agreed syllabus eight 

level scale 
 37.5% 3 

    
in relation to another agreed syllabus 

scale 
 0% 0 

    
in relation to school’s own system of 

standards  
 12.5% 1 

    
in relation to department or co-

ordinator’s own system 
 12.5% 1 

    not measured  12.5% 1 

    Other (please specify)   25% 2 

Total Respondents   8 

(filtered out)   7 

(skipped this question)   3 
   

 

These results can be compared with the overall pilot figures where over 50% are using an Agreed Syllabus 8-level scale as a method of 

assessment: 

P
a
g
e
 1

3



 4 

 

8. How are achievement and standards measured in your school?  
   

   
Response 

Percent 

Response 

Total 

    
in relation to an agreed syllabus eight 

level scale 
 53.3% 8 

    
in relation to another agreed syllabus 

scale 
 0% 0 

    
in relation to school’s own system of 

standards  
 13.3% 2 

    
in relation to department or co-

ordinator’s own system 
 13.3% 2 

    not measured  6.7% 1 

    Other (please specify)   13.3% 2 

Total Respondents   15 

(skipped this question)   3 
 

A SACRE might be asking serious questions of the LA regarding responses to the following question in one LA, including what impact this 

might be having on examination results and pupils’ life chances.  

14. Please indicate the average time per week allocated for religious education lessons:  
   

 Average time per week 

 nil 

30 minutes 

per week or 

less 

between 31 

and 40 

minutes 

between 41 

and 50 

minutes 

between 51 

and 60 

minutes 

between 61 

and 70 

minutes 

between 71 

and 80 

minutes 

more than 80 

minutes per 

week 

Response 

Total 

Reception (FS2)   0% (0) 0% (0) 67% (2) 33% (1) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 3 

Key Stage 1   0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 33% (1) 67% (2) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 3 

Key Stage 2   0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 100% (3) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 3 

Key Stage 3   0% (0) 0% (0) 50% (2) 25% (1) 25% (1) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 4 

P
a

g
e
 1

4



 5 

Key Stage 4 (core RE for all pupils)   0% (0) 33% (1) 0% (0) 33% (1) 0% (0) 0% (0) 33% (1) 0% (0) 3 

Post 16 (for all students)   100% (1) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 1 
 

 And particularly when the response from both LAs was: 

14. Please indicate the average time per week allocated for religious education lessons:  
   

 Average time per week 

 nil 

30 minutes 

per week or 

less 

between 31 

and 40 

minutes 

between 41 

and 50 

minutes 

between 51 

and 60 

minutes 

between 61 

and 70 

minutes 

between 71 

and 80 

minutes 

more than 80 

minutes per 

week 

Response 

Total 

Reception (FS2)   0% (0) 25% (2) 50% (4) 12% (1) 12% (1) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 8 

Key Stage 1   0% (0) 0% (0) 12% (1) 25% (2) 62% (5) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 8 

Key Stage 2   0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 22% (2) 78% (7) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 9 

Key Stage 3   0% (0) 0% (0) 29% (2) 43% (3) 29% (2) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 7 

Key Stage 4 (core RE for all pupils)   17% (1) 17% (1) 0% (0) 17% (1) 17% (1) 17% (1) 17% (1) 0% (0) 6 

Post 16 (for all students)   67% (2) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 0% (0) 33% (1) 3 

Total Respondents   16 
 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

5



 6 

Findings: 

Teachers reported (further comments from the form at Appendix A): 

� the collegiate meeting approach is supportive, although without supply cover offered release from school would not happen; 

� the opportunity to engage in professional dialogue with colleagues of the same phase and of other phases was very valuable; 

� the process is helpful and manageable; 

� provides an opportunity to ask for support; 

� local and a national reports will give something against which to measure your own school’s position and standards. 

SACRE / LA professional response: 

� The LA level report provides useful information on schools  that point the LA to investigate trends further and to provide 

targeted support; 

� The ‘national’ level report enables you to measure your LA against others and raises expectations and sets challenges; 

� This provides SACREs with feedback on Agreed Syllabus issues, compliance and standards and gives them data to inform 

professional conversations with their LAs; 

� Filters for schools in particular groups will provide useful evidence for Dioceses 

� Fills the gap created with the change of the Ofsted framework. 

Recommendations 

� Establishment of an online facility that can be used by individual schools nationally; 

� SACREs ensured adequate funding from their LAs and professional support to enable them to replicate the process above with a 

proportion of schools annually; 

� Minor adjustments to the ‘Toolkit’ to make it easier for schools and completely aligned to the online school SEF; 

� SACREs furnished with local and national reports from the online toolkit annually to enable them to fulfil their monitoring function 

and inform advice to their LAs. 

P
a

g
e
 1

6



 7 

Appendix A    Haringey & Hounslow Pilot  - Online Comments from teachers 

Please make any additional BRIEF (!) comments or concerns you have relating to this survey or the work of your SACRE in 

the space below:  
 
1.  We are fortunate in our school to have four specialist teachers and curriculum time. We have had considerable support from senior 

management. Every student does a full course GCSE RS and this has helped to raise the profile of the subject. Also we now have a large A 

Level group, about fifty students study AS and 15 study A2. It has helped that we are one of the subjects involved in Specialist Schools; this 
has given us greater funding and a focus that has helped us develop as a department. The multi-faith nature of the school is a great bonus 

also because it means that RS is relevant and immediate to most students.  

2.  The reduction of curriculum time is having a large impact upon delivering our short course in RE in Key Stage 4. This has been a valuable and 
worthwhile experience for students and a motivating factor for students continuing their studies in RE. From next September with only 1 hour 
every two weeks it is going to be too difficult to deliver the short course.  

3.  With constant domination from Numeracy and literacy, i feel that this approach has threatened the quality of teaching RE at primary level. A 
thematic approach allows teachers to spend perhaps more time on RE. What is worrying is also some teachers seem to be reluctant to teach 

RE and some are assigning RE to TA's who cover PPA time. Our SMT/ leadership have also pressure to raise standards in Literacy and 
Numeracy so many staff meeting slots are taken quickly. It would be lovely to have SMT who see in this current climate recognise the value of 

RE and how it can positively impact social and religious cohesion to see the subject pivotal to meeting the ECM Outcomes.  

4.  Need to share good practice between SACREs, especially in relation to locally agreed syllabii. Enforcement of the law - if your school is not 
meeting the legal requirements for RE, what can be done to ensure that Leadership Group take this seriously when allocating curriculum time 
and staffing?  

5.  re being taught by various supply teachers when class teachers are on ppa time, also re being side lined by other curriculum areas that are 
deemed more important  

6.  I think RE should be given full recognition as a core and foundation subject at Pupil Referral Units and Special Schools, or be taught within the 
whole school curriculum frame work. At the moment it is only taught as part of ASDAN.  

7.  This survey has enabled me to have an overview of the subject and where I need to move on.  

8.  We work with FS and KS1 pupils who learn best when engaged in an active curriculum. Humanities and RE are included (where possible) in 
topic work, Literacy and Numeracy. Some aspects have to be taught in isolated blocks of time in order to meet the requirements of the 

curriculum.  

9.  A comprehensive survey with good multiple choices. The length of the survey was manageable to complete.  

10.  1. RE teachers are under more pressure and workload than other teachers. We teach in most school between 300 - 400 students per year. 2. 
Therefore we have more reports to write and marking to do. 3. No more time is given to RE teachers to complete these tasks. 4. The only 

reason why RE results are as good as they are in our schools is the dedication of the RE teacher to her/his job. 5. The shortage of RE teachers 

is not recognised by the authority and government, otherwise there would be money set aside for RE teachers to recruit and for retention like 
there is for other subjects in the same boat. 6. Too many non-specialist or teachers with little interest in the subject teaching RE. This then 

under values the work we are doing and students and parents then loose their respect for the subject. Sometimes in Sept a colleague is asked 

to take one RE lesson to fill up their timetable rather than cover. 7. When a teacher has little or no interest they do not prepare for the lesson 

well and the outcome is disaffected students.  
 
 

P
a
g
e
 1

7



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68


	Agenda
	2 Minutes & Matters Arising
	5 SACRE Spring Term News Letter
	6 QCA Key Stage 3 & 4
	7 Report on the Pilot project focused on the use of the RE Subject Self-evaluation Framework
	QCA unit 1
	QCA unit 2

	8 NASACRE AGM / Newsletter

